RE: NWB Licence Amendment
From:Tara ArkoAdd to Contacts

Sent: Tue, Jul 3, 2012 at 7:23 am

To: clivingstone@apexgeoscience.com

Hello Chris,

Sorry for the delayed response.

It would be helpful for these previous NIRB documents to be noted in the NWB application, but the NWB will consult the NIRB
office as part of their processing of the application. At that time the NIRB will respond formally to the NWB with any
determination of further screening requirements.

Best regards,

Tora Arko-

Technical Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB)
Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO

WWwWw.nirb.ca

http://ftp.nirb.ca
Phone Direct: 867-983-4611
Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 867-983-2594 or 2574

tarko@nirb.ca

From: clivingstone@apexgeoscience.com [mailto:clivingstone@apexgeoscience.com]
Sent: June-26-12 11:51 AM

To: tarko@nirb.ca

Cc: Kris Raffle

Subject: NWB Licence Amendment
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Good Morning Ms. Arko,

I am applying for an amendment to the approved NWB licence 2BE-ST0O1015 on behalf of Commander Resources Ltd. At this
time, I am in the process of filling out the application form (100401-Application_for_Water_Licence_ Amendment-OEDE-
edited110502) which indicates a requirement for a) confirmation from the NIRB as to whether the proposed amendment changes

the NIRB screening determination or the need to obtain one, and b) written confirmation from the NIRB that a screening
determination is not required.

Attached is the original NIRB screening decision, a summary of the project, and a map showing the proposed changes. Could you
please review the attached information and provide me with the aforementioned written confirmation (if a screening determination is
not required)? If there is any additional information that you require, please let me know.

Thank you for your time.

Best Regards,

Chris Livingstone

Chris Livingstone, B.Sc.

Geologist

APEX Geoscience Ltd.
1278-885 W. Georgia St.
Vancouver, BC V6C 3E8
Phone: (604) 696-9628
Fax: (604) 681-8775

clivingstone@apexgeoscience.com

WWW.apexgeoscience.com
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